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Good Afternoon Jess,
 
Please find attached our updated TCPs for the Byron Coast Charity Walk as discussed.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
 
Regards,
Kellie Pinkerton | Event Coordinator
Westpac Life Saver Rescue Helicopter
77 Krauss Ave, South Lismore NSW 2480
PO Box 3080, LISMORE DC NSW 2480
Tuesday - Friday
PH: 02 6623 7300  M: 0409 173 397
E: kellie.pinkerton@rescuehelicopter.com.au
W:  www.helirescue.com.au

 
This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential information intended only for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, please notify me by email or phone immediately and delete the email and any attachments. Any
confidentiality is not waived and any storage, use or reproduction is strictly prohibited. Please consider the environment
before printing this e-mail.
 

 
 
 

From: John Leeming [mailto:john.l@spinifexrecruiting.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 10 July 2020 1:53 PM
To: Kellie Pinkerton <Kellie.Pinkerton@rescuehelicopter.com.au>
Subject: RE: 2020 Byron Coast Charity Walk Traffic Control Plans
 
Hi Kellie,
 

TCP’s attached with adjusted times. We have put 12th September as the event date. We can change
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Date: 10/07/2020 Author: Scott Pieniacki Project: Byron Bay to Ballina Coastal Walk ­ 2020
Location: Lighthouse Rd & Brooke Dr, Byron Bay


Comments: 


EVENT DATE: 12/09/2020
Based on TCP 83 TC@WS Manual Version 5.0 & AS 1742.3
All signage and traffic control devices to be set up in accordance with TC@WS Manual Version 5.0
Blue arrows show the direction and path of the walkers 
This TCP was designed to allow walkers to cross the road safely under traffic control
Volunteer may assist pedestrians crossing at Brooke Dr 
Traffic control will be in place from 6:00AM to 12:30PM


Designed & Inspected by Scott Pieniacki ........................................................0052190175 Exp 18/10/2022
RMS Prepare A Work Zone Traffic Management Plan


And Checked By Timothy Carpenter ...............................................................0052038441 Exp 08/06/2022
RMS Prepare A Work Zone Traffic Management Plan


www.invarion.com








P
R


E
P


A
R


E
T


O
S


T
O


P


PREPARE
TO


STOP


P
R


E
P
A


R
E


T
O S
T
O


P


PREPARE TO STOP


Pedestrian flow


S
LO


W


S
L


O
WPos


si
bl


e 
Vol


un
te


er
s


25 m
25 m


25 m


25 m


25 m


25 m


25 m


Date: 10/07/2020 Author: Scott Pieniacki Project: Byron Bay to Ballina Coastal Walk ­ 2020
Location: Lighthouse Rd & Tallow Beach Rd, Byron Bay


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
Volunteer may assist pedestrians crossing at Captain Cook car park
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
Location: Broken Head Reserve Rd/Seven Mile Beach Rd, Broken Head


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
This TCP was designed to allow walkers to cross Broken Head Reserve Rd safely under traffic control
Traffic control will be in place from 6:30AM to 2:30PM


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
Location: Raynor Lane, Lennox Head


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
This TCP was designed to allow walkers to cross Raynor Lane safely under traffic control
Traffic control will be in place from 12:30PM to 3:30PM


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
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this if required in August when the decision is made. We can send you additional copies with
alternative date if you like?
 
Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Chat soon
 
Cheers
 

  
John Leeming
Traffic Coordinator
 
7 Kingsley St, Byron Bay, NSW, 2481
 
T  02 6620 9455
F  02 6680 8714
E  john.l@spinifexrecruiting.com.au
 
spinifexrecruiting.com.au
 

From: Kellie Pinkerton <Kellie.Pinkerton@rescuehelicopter.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 1:43 PM
To: John Leeming <john.l@spinifexrecruiting.com.au>
Subject: 2020 Byron Coast Charity Walk Traffic Control Plans
 
Good Afternoon John,
 
I am preparing some documents for Byron Shire Council in preparation for our Byron Coast Charity
Walk.
 
At this stage our walk event sits under the restrictions of a Community Gathering and is restricted to
20 people. We need to revise our Traffic Control Plans to include two possible dates.
 
Saturday 12 September 2020
Saturday 7 November 2020
 
If restrictions are lifted we will proceed with the 12 September date, however if we are unable to
hold the event we will reschedule to November. We will make a decision regarding the date in early
August.
 
If we need to socially distance we will also need to extend our timing.
 
Can we please have the attached TCPs adjusted include both proposed dates with the extension of
times as follows:

Lighthouse Road & Brooke Drive – 6am-12.30pm
Tallows Beach Road – 6am-12.30pm
Broken Head Reserve Road & Seven Mile Beach – 6.30am-2.30pm
Rayner Lane – 12.30pm-3.30pm
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Let me know if you have any further questions.
 
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
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